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Jose Garcia

From: Martin, Eduardo <EMARTIN@broward.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 8:12 AM
To: Jose Garcia
Cc: Azita Behmardi; Henry Echemendia; Daniela Baquero-Meza; Mike Martinez
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida

Good morning Jose, 
 
The current Contract No. PNC2122875B1-Miscellaneous Traffic and Roadway Construction that the County has with Horsepower Electric, Inc is from March 15, 
2022 through March 14 2024 with one additional year extension if both parties agreed. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Eddie Martin 
Construction Project Manager 

 
Public Works Department 
Highway Construction & Engineering Division 
One North University Drive, Suite 2611B 
Plantation, Florida 33324-2038 
Direct: (954) 577-4643  Cell: (954) 270-3387 
e-mail: emartin@broward.org 
 
From: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 4:09 PM 
To: Martin, Eduardo <EMARTIN@broward.org>; Mike Martinez <Mike@horsepowerelectric.com>; Daniela Baquero‐Meza <dbaquero‐meza@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Henry Echemendia <henry@horsepowerelectric.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Eduardo Please confirm the current term of the Broward County contract is from September 9, 2021, through September 9, 2023 Thanks Jose D. Garcia, P. E.                                                                                         
 

Eduardo 
 
 
Please confirm the current term of the Broward County contract is from September 9, 2021, through September 9, 2023 
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Thanks 
 
 
Jose D. Garcia, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 

Development Services | Engineering  
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33022‐9045 
Office: 954‐921‐3900 Ext. 6637 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Martin, Eduardo [mailto:EMARTIN@broward.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 2:02 PM 
To: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org>; Mike Martinez <Mike@horsepowerelectric.com>; Daniela Baquero‐Meza <dbaquero‐meza@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Henry Echemendia <henry@horsepowerelectric.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Good afternoon Jose, 
 
As per your request, please see Award Letter attached. 
 
Regards, 
 

Eddie Martin 
Construction Project Manager 

 
Public Works Department 
Highway Construction & Engineering Division 
One North University Drive, Suite 2611B 
Plantation, Florida 33324-2038 
Direct: (954) 577-4643  Cell: (954) 270-3387 
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e-mail: emartin@broward.org 
 
From: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:15 AM 
To: Mike Martinez <Mike@horsepowerelectric.com>; Daniela Baquero‐Meza <dbaquero‐meza@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Henry Echemendia <henry@horsepowerelectric.com>; Martin, Eduardo <EMARTIN@broward.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Eddie: Provide the final award letter or award email from Broward County stating the current term of the Broward County contract is from September 9, 2021, through September 9, 2023 Thanks                                                    
 

Eddie: 
 
Provide the final award letter or award email from Broward County stating the current term of the Broward County contract is from September 9, 2021, through 
September 9, 2023 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Jose D. Garcia, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 

Development Services | Engineering  
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33022‐9045 
Office: 954‐921‐3900 Ext. 6637 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mike Martinez [mailto:Mike@horsepowerelectric.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 2:44 PM 
To: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Henry Echemendia <henry@horsepowerelectric.com>; Martin, Eduardo <EMARTIN@broward.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Hi Jose, 
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The project manager is Eduardo Martin (copied here).  Contact info below.    
 
 
 

Eddie Martin 
Construction Project Manager 

 
Public Works Department 
Highway Construction & Engineering Division 
One North University Drive, Suite 2611B 
Plantation, Florida 33324-2038 
Direct: (954) 577-4643  Cell: (954) 270-3387 
e-mail: emartin@broward.org 
 
Thanks 
 
Michael Martinez 
Horsepower Electric, Inc 
305‐819‐4060 
 

From: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:36 AM 
To: Mike Martinez <Mike@horsepowerelectric.com> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Henry Echemendia <henry@horsepowerelectric.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Mike: 
 
Please send me a copy of the original contract 
Also I will need your contact person in Broward County in reference to this. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Jose D. Garcia, P.E. 
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Sr. Project Manager 
 

Development Services | Engineering  
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33022‐9045 
Office: 954‐921‐3900 Ext. 6637 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Mike Martinez [mailto:Mike@horsepowerelectric.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:26 AM 
To: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Henry Echemendia <henry@horsepowerelectric.com> 
Subject: [EXT]RE: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Good Morning Jose, 
 
Attached is the contract we have with Broward County. Henry is preparing the estimate for the 8 signs in accordance with this contract.  Let me know if you have 
any questions. 
 
Thanks 
Michael Martinez 
Horsepower Electric, Inc 
305‐819‐4060 
 

From: Jose Garcia <JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:59 PM 
To: Mike Martinez <Mike@horsepowerelectric.com> 
Cc: Azita Behmardi <ABEHMARDI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: Location of the ESFS. Hollywood, Florida 
 
Mike, 
 
I’ve attached the pdfs that contain the worksheets for the various locations where the subject signs have been recommended by our Traffic Calming 
consultant.  I just reviewed the worksheets more carefully and saw that are actually 8 rather than 10 locations in Commission Districts 3, 4 and 5.  The original 
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total of ten signs was based on a quick review of the Recommendations Summary sheets on the first page of each pdf. The summary for District 5 indicated that 
two (2) signs had been recommended for installation on Farragut Street between B. 72nd and N. 74th Avenue.  However, the actual worksheet  shows that only 
two speed tables are to be installed and no ESFB signs are recommended.  I will contact our consultant to find out if this information was incorrectly transposed 
from another location but, at this point, a total of 8 signs has been recommended.  
 
The specific worksheets for the ESFB signs can be found as follows: 
 
District 3:    N. 28th Avenue between Hollywood Boulevard and Johnson Street (pages 6, 7 and 8 of 17 in attached pdf) – 4 signs 
 
District 4:    N. 33rd Avenue/N. Park Road from Sheridan Street to Stirling Road (pages 6, 7, 8 of 10 in attached pdf) – 2 signs 
 
District 5:    N. 64th Avenue between Taft Street and Sheridan Street (pages 8, 9 and 10 of 15 in attached pdf) – 2 signs 
 
I’ll let you know what Atkins has to say about the D5 location on Farragut Street.  
 
Farragut Street from N 72nd Ave to N 74 Ave – 2 signs 
 
I HAVE NOT RECEIVE A COPY OF YOUR CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WITH BC YET 
 
Thanks 
 
Jose D. Garcia, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 

Development Services | Engineering  
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33022‐9045 
Office: 954‐921‐3900 Ext. 6637 

 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Jose Garcia 
Senior Project Manager 
City of Hollywood 
Department of Development Services 
 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
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Office: 954-921-3900 x6637 
E-mail: JGARCIA@hollywoodfl.org 

 
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. 
__________________________________________ 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 

 
Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public records, available to any person 
upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained 
therein, may be subject to public disclosure. 


